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Lamkin, Baylen, EMNRD

From: Lamkin, Baylen, EMNRD
Sent: Friday, March 26, 2021 2:11 PM
To: Whitney McKee
Subject: RE: Columbus Fee SWD #1 & Salt Cedar 16 State SWD #1

Whitney, 
 
We can accept the request as a place holder to satisfy the deadline. However, we will need either someone from Conoco 
(since they acquired COG) to submit the request officially for it to be processed, or we need a C‐145 filed that changes 
the operator of the well to Solaris. Let me know if you have any questions. 
 
‐ Baylen 

From: Whitney McKee <whitney.mckee@solariswater.com>  
Sent: Friday, March 26, 2021 12:19 PM 
To: Lamkin, Baylen, EMNRD <Baylen.Lamkin@state.nm.us> 
Subject: [EXT] RE: Columbus Fee SWD #1 & Salt Cedar 16 State SWD #1 
 
Baylen,  
  
Please see the attached extension request for Salt Cedar 16 State SWD #1.  I have been authorized to submit as an Agent 
for COG.    
  
Thanks,  
Whitney   
  

From: Lamkin, Baylen, EMNRD <Baylen.Lamkin@state.nm.us>  
Sent: Tuesday, March 23, 2021 6:02 PM 
To: Whitney McKee <whitney.mckee@solariswater.com> 
Subject: RE: Columbus Fee SWD #1 & Salt Cedar 16 State SWD #1 
  
Additionally, there needs to be a C‐145 (change of operator) filed before Solaris can initiate any action on this well. 
Therefore, COG will need to make the second extension request before 3/27/21.  
  
‐ Baylen 

From: Lamkin, Baylen, EMNRD  
Sent: Tuesday, March 23, 2021 4:59 PM 
To: 'Whitney McKee' <whitney.mckee@solariswater.com> 
Subject: RE: Columbus Fee SWD #1 & Salt Cedar 16 State SWD #1 
  
Whitney, 
  
It turns out that someone had received the extension request from COG, but it was misplaced during staff transitions. If 
you can provide the documents for a second extension request, then we can process both of them at the same time and 
issue an extension covering the entire time period. 
  
‐ Baylen 
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From: Lamkin, Baylen, EMNRD  
Sent: Thursday, March 18, 2021 10:12 AM 
To: Whitney McKee <whitney.mckee@solariswater.com> 
Subject: RE: Columbus Fee SWD #1 & Salt Cedar 16 State SWD #1 
  
Yes, for the Salt Cedar a new C‐108 will need to be filed for injection authority. The Columbus Fee can be extended with 
a request for good cause. 
  
‐ Baylen 

From: Whitney McKee <whitney.mckee@solariswater.com>  
Sent: Thursday, March 18, 2021 9:45 AM 
To: Lamkin, Baylen, EMNRD <Baylen.Lamkin@state.nm.us> 
Subject: [EXT] RE: Columbus Fee SWD #1 & Salt Cedar 16 State SWD #1 
  
Thank you for looking in to this.  Looks like Salt Cedar expired 3/27/20…I am guessing it is to late to file an extension on 
that one. 
  
Columbus Fee expires 4/23/21, looks like I have a few days to get this extension submitted. 
  
Thanks,  
Whitney 
  

From: Lamkin, Baylen, EMNRD <Baylen.Lamkin@state.nm.us>  
Sent: Thursday, March 18, 2021 10:41 AM 
To: Whitney McKee <whitney.mckee@solariswater.com> 
Subject: RE: Columbus Fee SWD #1 & Salt Cedar 16 State SWD #1 
  
We do not have record of an extension request being filed for either well. 
  
‐ Baylen 

From: Whitney McKee <whitney.mckee@solariswater.com>  
Sent: Thursday, March 18, 2021 7:43 AM 
To: Lamkin, Baylen, EMNRD <Baylen.Lamkin@state.nm.us> 
Subject: [EXT] Columbus Fee SWD #1 & Salt Cedar 16 State SWD #1 
  
Baylen,  
  
The Columbus Fee SWD #1 is one that we acquired from COG.  The injection permit expires 4/23/21.  Do you know if 
COG submitted an extension for this one?  I am also trying to find out if COG submitted an extension for Salt Cedar 16 
State SWD #1.   
  
  
Thanks,  
  
Whitney McKee 
Solaris Water Midstream, LLC 
O: 432.203.9020 | M: 832.247.3399 
  
  

Disclaimer 



3

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the recipient and 
others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or 
taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. 
 
This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by Mimecast, a leader in email 
security and cyber resilience. Mimecast integrates email defenses with brand protection, security awareness training, web security, 
compliance and other essential capabilities. Mimecast helps protect large and small organizations from malicious activity, human 
error and technology failure; and to lead the movement toward building a more resilient world. To find out more, visit our website. 
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907 Tradewinds Blvd ● Suite B ● Midland, TX ● 79706 

 

March 26, 2021 
 
New Mexico Oil Conservation Division 
1220 S. St. Francis  
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504 
 
Attn: Ms. Adrienne Sandoval, Director 
 
Re:  Request for Extension of COG Operating, LLC Injection Permit-Salt Cedar 16 State SWD #1 
 Administrative Order SWD-1807  
 Located: Unit G, Sec 16, T26S, R28E, NMPM, Eddy County, New Mexico 
 Order Date: March 27, 2019 
 
Dear Ms. Sandoval: 
 
COG Operatting, LLC hereby requests approval from the Division for a one (1) year extension from the 
deadline stipulated in Order SWD-1807 to commence injection on the Salt Cedar 16 State SWD #1 well. 
 
According to the GIS on the NMOCD website the AOR for the above referenced well has not changed. 
 
I have enclosed a copy of the approved permit for your convenience.  If you or your staff have any 
questions or require additional information, please do not hesitate to contact me at 
whitney.mckee@solariswater.com or 432-203-9020, Agent for COG Operating, LLC. 
 
Best regards,  
 
 
 
Whitney McKee 
Solaris Water Midstream, LLC 
Regulatory Specialist 
 

mailto:whitney.mckee@solariswater.com
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Vicinity Wells
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3/26/2021 Table 1
NM Wells Within 1 Mile

Solaris Water Midstream
Salt Cedar 16 State SWD #1

API Well Name Well Type Well Status ogrid ogrid_name ULSTR Measured Depth Vertical Depth
30-015-37802 SKEEN 21 STATE #001H Oil Cancelled 147179 CHESAPEAKE OPERATING, INC. C-21-26S-28E 0 0
30-015-21398 SRO SWD #102 Salt Water Disposal Plugged 229137 COG OPERATING LLC G-16-26S-28E 15400 15400
30-015-45826 SALT CEDAR 16 STATE SWD #001 Salt Water Disposal New 229137 COG OPERATING LLC G-16-26S-28E 0 0
30-015-41633 GRAHAM CRACKER 16 STATE #003HOil Active 229137 COG OPERATING LLC B-16-26S-28E 12520 12520
30-015-42332 GRAHAM CRACKER 16 STATE #007HOil Active 229137 COG OPERATING LLC B-16-26S-28E 13737 0
30-015-44196 SRO STATE COM #030H Oil Active 229137 COG OPERATING LLC P-09-26S-28E 17905 8129
30-015-37424 SRO STATE COM #004H Oil Plugged 229137 COG OPERATING LLC A-16-26S-28E 11379 6617
30-015-37427 SRO STATE COM #013H Oil Active 229137 COG OPERATING LLC D-15-26S-28E 11120 11120
30-015-37426 SRO STATE COM #014H Oil Active 229137 COG OPERATING LLC M-10-26S-28E 11145 6845
30-015-41532 SRO STATE #053H Oil Active 229137 COG OPERATING LLC A-16-26S-28E 12667 9
30-015-02527 PRE-ONGARD WELL #001 Oil Plugged 214263 PRE-ONGARD WELL OPERATOR M-15-26S-28E 0 0
30-015-43247 SKEEN 21 B2BO STATE COM #001C Oil Cancelled 14744 MEWBOURNE OIL CO B-21-26S-28E 0 0
30-015-42853 SKEEN 21 D3BO STATE COM #002C Oil Cancelled 14744 MEWBOURNE OIL CO B-21-26S-28E 0 0
30-015-39773 SKEEN 21 STATE COM #002H Oil Active 14744 MEWBOURNE OIL CO B-21-26S-28E 11235 6816
30-015-44552 SKEEN 21 W2AP STATE COM #001H Gas New 14744 MEWBOURNE OIL CO A-21-26S-28E 0 0
30-015-39555 DELAWARE RANCH 11 W2MD FEE #0Gas Cancelled 14744 MEWBOURNE OIL CO M-11-26S-28E 0 0
30-015-42856 SKEEN 21 D3AP STATE COM #002C Oil Cancelled 14744 MEWBOURNE OIL CO A-21-26S-28E 0 0
30-015-42811 SKEEN 21 D3BO STATE COM #003H Oil New 14744 MEWBOURNE OIL CO B-21-26S-28E 0 0
30-015-42810 SKEEN 21 B3AP STATE COM #001H Oil New 14744 MEWBOURNE OIL CO A-21-26S-28E 0 0
30-015-43246 SKEEN 21 B2AP STATE COM #001C Oil Cancelled 14744 MEWBOURNE OIL CO A-21-26S-28E 0 0
30-015-44553 SKEEN 21 W0AP STATE COM #002H Gas New 14744 MEWBOURNE OIL CO A-21-26S-28E 0 0
30-015-41143 SRO STATE COM #045H Oil Active 229137 COG OPERATING LLC B-17-26S-28E 17774 0
30-015-42129 SRO STATE COM #065H Oil Active 229137 COG OPERATING LLC B-17-26S-28E 18963 9129
30-015-41932 SRO STATE #025C Oil Cancelled 229137 COG OPERATING LLC P-08-26S-28E 0 0
30-015-02528 PRE-ONGARD WELL #006 Oil Plugged 214263 PRE-ONGARD WELL OPERATOR D-16-26S-28E 0 0
30-015-41933 SRO STATE #026C Oil Cancelled 229137 COG OPERATING LLC O-08-26S-28E 0 0
30-015-43092 SRO STATE COM #068H Oil New 229137 COG OPERATING LLC A-17-26S-28E 0 0
30-015-43005 GRAHAM CRACKER 16 STATE #009HOil Active 229137 COG OPERATING LLC D-16-26S-28E 13611 9159
30-015-41935 GRAHAM CRACKER 16 STATE #001HOil Active 229137 COG OPERATING LLC D-16-26S-28E 12477 0
30-015-46381 HONEY GRAHAM STATE COM #701H Gas New 229137 COG OPERATING LLC A-20-26S-28E 0 0
30-015-39999 SRO STATE COM #018H Oil Active 229137 COG OPERATING LLC A-17-26S-28E 17753 8151
30-015-36460 TEDDY GRAHAM STATE COM #001 Gas Active 229137 COG OPERATING LLC M-09-26S-28E 14000 14000
30-015-41533 GRAHAM CRACKER 16 STATE #002HOil Active 229137 COG OPERATING LLC C-16-26S-28E 12538 8022
30-015-40863 SKEEN 21 DM STATE #001 Oil Active 14744 MEWBOURNE OIL CO D-21-26S-28E 12525 7957
30-015-42855 SKEEN 21 B3DM STATE COM #002C Oil Cancelled 14744 MEWBOURNE OIL CO D-21-26S-28E 0 0
30-015-42854 SKEEN 21 B3CN STATE COM #001C Oil Cancelled 14744 MEWBOURNE OIL CO C-21-26S-28E 0 0
30-015-42812 SKEEN 21 D3DM STATE COM #003H Oil New 14744 MEWBOURNE OIL CO D-21-26S-28E 0 0
30-015-42934 SKEEN 21 B2CN STATE #001H Oil Active 14744 MEWBOURNE OIL CO C-21-26S-28E 12450 7959
30-015-42857 SKEEN 21 D3CN STATE COM #002C Oil Cancelled 14744 MEWBOURNE OIL CO C-21-26S-28E 0 0
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3/26/21 Table 2
SLO Leases Within 1 Mile

Solaris Water Midstream
Salt Cedar 16 State SWD #1

Lease Number Lessee
V0-7444-0000 THE ALLAR COMPANY
V0-7446-0000 THE ALLAR COMPANY
V0-7447-0002 CHEVRON U S A INC
V0-7466-0001 CONCHO OIL & GAS LLC/COG OPERATING LLC
V0-7467-0001 EOG RESOURCES INC
V0-7468-0001 EOG RESOURCES INC
V0-7469-0001 EOG RESOURCES INC
V0-7473-0001 CONCHO OIL & GAS LLC/COG OPERATING LLC
V0-7967-0002 OXY USA INC.
V0-7977-0002 MEWBOURNE OIL CO
VB-0677-0000 THE ALLAR COMPANY
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Surface Ownership
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3/26/21 Table 3
Surface Owners Within 1 Mile

Solaris Water Midstream
Salt Cedar 16 State SWD #1

Owner Name
STATE OF NEW MEXICO
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